From: Matthew Scudamore

To: M42 Junction 6

Cc: Jonathan Stott; Portman, Louise <Louise.Portman@highwaysengland.co.uk>
(Louise.Portman@highwaysengland.co.uk)

Subject: M42 Junction 6 - update from WGAA re Legacy Scheme [GATELEY-GW.FID6252260]

Date: 21 April 2020 09:39:58

Dear Sirs

| am acting for the WGAA in this matter. The inspector has asked for an update by 21 April as to the
progress between Highways England and WGAA in finalising an agreement relating to the Legacy
Scheme.

| spoke to Highways England’s solicitor (copied in) last week and we do not consider there are any
substantive matters still to be agreed. | anticipate that it only remains for us to finalise the form of the
agreements. This should take no more than 3 — 4 weeks.

If the Inspector has any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards.
Matthew Scudamore
Legal Director

for Gateley Legal

t: 0121234 0184

matthew.scudamore@gateleylegal.com

Dealing with coronavirus

Click for our latest guidance on the
implications for people, money and trade

Gateley
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